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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: And with that, Commissioners, we 

love to Item 2. 

Staff, you're recognized. 

MR. MA": Thank you, Mr. Chairman. This is Rick 

[ann on behalf of staff for Item Number 2, which addresses 

'erizon's motion for reconsideration of the Commission's orders 

.enying Verizon's motion to dismiss the complaints of Bright 

:owe and Comcast, or to stay the proceedings pending the FCC 

ction as well as the order establishing procedure in this 

latter. 

Item 2 presents a few issues for the Commission's 

'onsideration; however, Issue 1 is Verizon's request for or 

.rgument. At your preference, Mr. Chairman, I can present 

ssue 1 for the Commission's decision first and then present 

he rest of the issues to you, or I can proceed through all 

hree issues now. Either way, the Commiss 

,mailable for any questions you may have. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Let's do this. 

hey've asked for oral arguments, and I th 

on staff is 

Commissioners, 

nk staff's 

.ecommendation is that if we were to do that to allow five 

iinutes per side. I'm inclined to do that, if that is okay 

rith everybody? Okay. Let's recognize the parties for five 

iinutes each side beginning with the moving party. 

MR. O'ROARK: Good morning, Mr. Chairman, 
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Commissioners. I'm De O'Roark and I represent Verizon. 

The motion for reconsideration that is before you 

this morning concerns Commission orders on our motions to 

dismiss, and, in the alternative, to stay the case pending the 

FCC's decision on the federal retention marketing case. 

The Commission denied our motion to dismiss for two 

reasons. First, the Commission said there was at least one 

factual issue that needed to be resolved, essentially whether 

Verizon's retail operations legitimately obtained notice that 

its customer plans to switch to another provider. The second 

reason was that the Commission was concerned that there might 

be factual issues arising out of our policy questions. The 

Commission also denied the motion for stay in part out of 

concern that the FCC case might not stay on a fast-track. 

Commissioner McMurrian dissented and would have been willing to 

grant a reasonable stay. 

Shortly after the Commission issued its orders, the 

FCC's enforcement bureau issued its recommended decision in a 

federal case concluding that the claim submitted for expedited 

treatment should be resolved in Verizon's favor. As you'll 

recall, Florida has laws on general application that concern 

anticompetitive behavior in discriminatory practices. The 

Florida law does not specifically address retention marketing. 

Under federal law, however, there are statutes and FCC rules 

and orders that address this area much more specifically. This 
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Commission consistently in the past has interpreted state law 

as conforming to the federal law in this area. In fact, the 

one factual issue that the Commission identified in its orders 

is one that arises out of the FCC's interpretation of federal 

law. 

We filed our motion for reconsideration on April 17th 

requesting that the Commission stay the case until the FCC 

issues its final decision. It has been two months since we 

filed our motion. The FCC's decision is now due next week on 

June 23rd. At this stage with the FCC's decision less than a 

week away, we respectfully submit that the best course is to 

stay the case. Let's see what the FCC has to say about this, 

defer a decision on the motion before you this morning, and 

then require a supplemental briefing once the FCC issues its 

order. 

Based on the recommended decision, there appears to 

be a reasonably good chance that the FCC will clear up the one 

specific factual issue that you raised in your orders. The FCC 

also will have a chance to address policy issues. Mr. 

Chairman, with your permission I would like to hand out a press 

piece that illustrates the policy issue, a policy issue which 

the enforcement bureau raised in its recommended decision. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: You may do so. 

MR. O'ROARK: Mr. Chairman, very briefly. This is an 

article entitled, "Cable show: Comcast to try to win - - I '  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Hang on a second. Did you get one 

to the court reporter? 

(Pause. ) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Mr. O'Roark, you may 

proceed. 

MR. O'ROARK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

As you can see, the title of the article is "Cable 

show: Comcast to try win-at-any-cost retention program." It 

was run in CedMagazine, which is an electronic magazine, as I 

understand it, May 20th, 2008. You'll see that based on 

comments that Comcast made at this trade show, Comcast is 

preparing to institute what the article says seems to be the 

single-most aggressive customer retention marketing program in 

the industry starting June 1. If you look at the next 

highlighted paragraph, you will see that Comcast extols the 

benefits of retention marketing. It says that customers can be 

unaware of the cost savings inherent in bundles, they just 

don't know the deals they can get. 

If you go down to the next highlighted piece, Comcast 

explains why it believes that it could do retention marketing 

while Verizon cannot. And then the last highlighted quote or 

section says that the Comcast representative said that it will 

be a retain-at-any-cost situation. The enforcement bureau has 

recommended against having different rules for different 

platforms. We certainly hope that the FCC will agree. 
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In summary, Commissioners, we request that the case 

le stayed, that a supplemental briefing be ordered. This 

ipproach may save us from an unnecessary hearing and, at a 

ninimum, would greatly assist the Commission in shaping the 

issues to be considered in this case. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. O’Roark. 

Mr. Self, you’re recognized. 

MR. SELF: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Floyd Self on 

Iehalf of Comcast. Just a couple of quick points, 

2ommissioners. First and foremost, the arguments that Verizon 

is raising with us today have all been heard and said before. 

rhe purpose of a motion for reconsideration as the staff 

recommendation points out is to point out some fact or law that 

ias omitted or not considered the prior time when the 

:ommission considered the issue. You have not heard anything 

iew, different with respect to Verizon’s arguments. In fact, 

:his is basically a retread of what you have already heard in 

:he past. 

Second, this is a recommended order, and clearly in 

and of itself it has no dispositive value of any kind at all. 

rhird, even it did, or even if the FCC does, in fact, issue an 

xder next week adopting this matter in its entirety, the fact 

If the matter is the complaints that are before you in these 

:wo dockets arise out of state law over which you have 
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xclusive jurisdiction. It is not concurrent jurisdiction, but 

ather it's exclusive jurisdiction. You have the duty under 

lorida law to resolve the claims that are being made as a 

atter of state law and to not defer or wait for somebody else 

o deal with it. There clearly has been no preemption in this 

ase by the FCC, there is no direct, indirect, hint, 

uggestion, hope, dream, or anything with respect to preemption 

f this matter by the FCC. 

ery clear, you have to resolve this matter as a matter of 

tate law. 

And so your duty and obligation is 

Verizon's final point that somehow the FCC's 

nterpretations of federal law is relevant or dispositive of 

,hat you have to do under state law, assuming that Mr. O'Roark 

s correct, that that is somehow relevant over dispositive, the 

act of the matter is that is not a basis for reconsideration 

rhich is being sought here, nor is it a basis for a stay. In 

act, if things are as he purports they are going to be and the 

'CC is going to rule on this next week, or sometime immediately 

hereafter, there is absolutely no reason for this Commission 

o stay its proceedings. Rather they can continue if, in fact, 

ihen the FCC issues its order, if there is something relevant 

hat happens, the parties can get with the prehearing officer 

nd deal with that issue at that time. 

In the meantime, every day that this case continues, 

'erizon is continuing to interfere with the business 
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elationships that Comcast and Bright House have with their 

ustomers and benefits from delay. And I think it's critical 

o understand that seeking of a stay, or any kind of delay in 

his proceeding benefits Verizon to the detriment of Comcast 

nd Bright House. And it's imperative, given the allegations 

hat have been raised by Comcast and Bright House that this 

'ommission move as expeditiously as possible to resolve those 

momplaints. 

As we stand now with the calendar that we have, we 

me going to hearing at the end of August, which means there 

rill be a decision probably in October, November, or 

hereabouts, which means it will have been over a year since 

he Bright House complaint had been filed and nearly a year 

ince the Comcast complaint had been filed. 

I'm urging you to go with the staff recommendation, 

Leny the motion for reconsideration, deny the motion to stay, 

Ind proceed with your exclusive jurisdiction and let us resolve 

his case as it should be. Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Mr. Self. 

'ommissioners, I kind of got ahead of myself. I don't this - -  

re probably don't want to put this in the court reporter's 

.ecord. It was just a matter of information for the oral 

rguments for the bench. So let's not mark it, just put it 

[side. It was just a way for us to get that. I got ahead of 

iyself on that. 
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Besides, Mr. Self and the parties haven't had an 

spportunity to authenticate it or anything, or cross-examine 

it, so it will just be taken for what it is worth during oral 

uguments . 

With that, Staff, we are ready to proceed with the 

case. 

MS. KEATING: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Yes, ma'am. Oh, Ms. Keating. 

MS. KEATING: If I may, just to add one additional 

point on behalf of Bright House. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Of course. You're recognized. 

MS. KEATING: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Commissioners. 

Beth Keating, Akerman Senterfitt here today on behalf of Bright 

House Networks. 

Bright House obviously echoes the comments that 

Comcast has made here today. Verizon has not identified any 

mistake of fact or law in any of the orders before you today. 

Particularly, though, with regard to the motion for 

reconsideration of the order on the motion to dismiss Bright 

House's complaint, that motion for reconsideration was late, 

pure and simple. That in and of itself is a basis for denying 

the motion for reconsideration. The Commission has time and 

again said that the time for filing a motion for 

reconsideration is jurisdictional and that extensions cannot be 

granted, and it's a position that is so strongly held by this 
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he directions for electronic filings as well as in your 

itatement of agency organization. Therefore, particularly with 

.egard to Order 080180, Bright House would ask that the motion 

.or reconsideration be denied. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Ms. Keating. 

Staff, you're recognized. 

MR. MA": Thank you, Commissioner. 

On to Issue 2, then; that is, should the Commission 

jrant Verizon's motion for reconsideration of the Commission 

xders denying Verizon's motion to dismiss the complaints of 

)right House and Comcast or stay the proceedings as well as the 

xder establishing procedure. Staff recommends that the 

:ommission deny the reconsideration of the Commission's orders. 

Terizon's motion was untimely filed as the order regarding 

Wight House, and Verizon's motion does not meet the standard 

)f review for reconsideration of the Commission's orders 

regarding Comcast and the order establishing procedure. The 

:mal issue, of course, is should the docket be closed. - .  

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. Commissioners, 

pestions. 

Commissioner McMurrian, you're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. I have a 

pestion for Mr. O'Roark. I just wanted to clear on what it 

ras that you are asking of us today. I think I heard you say 
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hat you wanted us to stay the case, but also defer the 

ecision on the matter before us today. Is it really just 

eferring the decision on the matter before us today to give 

ime for the FCC, or is it staying - -  is it both? I want to 

ake sure I understand. 

MR. O'ROARK: Let me try to be more clear. AS you 

sked your question, I think I maybe was not as clear as I 

hould have been. We are requesting that you stay the case, 

ut then otherwise that you defer consideration, have 

upplemental briefs on the FCC's order, and then review the 

otion for reconsideration on the motion to dismiss after you 

ave reviewed the supplemental briefs. Does that clear it up, 

'ommissioner McMurrian? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I think so. I was just 

laking sure. 

Nff deferral - -  just to defer the decision on Issue 2 until 

fter we had more clarity about what the FCC would do, given 

hat this is a recommended decision and the FCC would 

resumably act next week. I think it is June 23rd, and then 

'ou would want the opportunity to file briefs on that order, 

nd then take the issue back up about the motion for 

.econsideration is what you are saying. But stay the case in 

hat time frame. 

I didn't know if you were asking us to just put 

MR. O'ROARK: Yes, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. Thank you. 
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And I have one question, also, for Mr. Self. Mr. 

elf, you had said some things about the Commission not waiting 

or someone else to deal with the issue, and I guess what 

truck me about that was we have FCC decisions and federal 

ules and all that apply in a lot of our cases, and when we 

ake those into account you are not saying that we are allowi 

omeone else to deal with our cases, are you? 

MR. SELF: I'm not saying that, no, because that 

ould only be true if the FCC was actually going to preempt 

ou, and that is clearly not the case here. They don't have 

he authority to do that. 

ut it is kind of like the choice between, you know, a firing 

quad and hanging. In either situation, you know, you end up 

ead . 

And this may not be a great analogy, 

The FCC may well determine that Verizon's conduct is 

nappropriate, in which case they would have to stop. But, if 

he FCC determines that their conduct is okay as a matter of 

ederal law, and, you know, as we discussed in the pleadings, 

'ou know, we believe that the basis for the recommended order 

s really based upon a technicality that really doesn't go to 

he merits of the issue. That still means that the Florida 

'ommission under Florida law can decide that the conduct is 

nappropriate in which case they would have to stop. So it may 

be okay for federal law purposes, but not okay for state law 

iurposes. 
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COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Self, I think I agree 

uith you that we still might very likely have state law 

iecisions to deal with. You know, Verizon may not agree with 

ne on that point, they probably don't, but you have raised - -  

;he two parties have raised issues under state law, and I think 

that my - -  and I tried to make this clear the last time. I 

think that my thinking is that it's not that we wouldn't be 

ieciding on matters of state law, it is just we may not be 

ieciding as soon as you would like. 

Your point about that we are letting someone else 

ieal with it, I just don't see that as what is being requested 

3t this time. I see it being requested, let's wait and see 

nrhat they do to see if it might have some impact on what we do. 

4nd clearly we have tons of cases in the telecom arena where 

the FCC plays into what our decisions are. And it seems like 

in this case it could have some overlap, as well, so I'll just 

let you speak to that. 

MR. SELF: Well, I think the easy way to deal with 

that is you deal with it in the post-hearing briefs. In your 

?est-hearing brief you argue the relevant law, state law, 

Eederal law, whatever. Whatever law you think is relevant you 

3rgue that in your post-hearing brief. You have already said 

in your order previously denying the reconsideration that there 

are, in fact, factual issues under Florida law that need to be 

resolved. So let's go ahead and have the evidentiary hearing 
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n August as is it is currently scheduled, and then in the 

ost-hearing briefs that the parties are going to file, they 

an address the state law that has been raised, the federal law 

nd explain to you how it's relevant, how it interacts and 

elates to your determination as a matter of state law. 

You know, they can certainly argue that in the 

lost-hearing brief. There is no reason to wait now. What 

lappens if you stay the case today and the FCC next week issues 

his order that, let's say, it is word-for-word the same as 

that you see in the recommended order right now. Now, our 

rgument is it has no impact on the Florida proceedings, but to 

he extent - -  and it clearly doesn't preempt you from doing 

Inything. There's nothing in the adoption of that recommended 

rder that would stop you from proceeding under your law to 

.esolve the cases. It's only something that the parties would 

irgue in their post-hearing briefs. So let's do that. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Mr. Chairman, I guess that 

s all for now. I guess I am not in complete agreement. I 

inderstand what Mr. Self is saying, but I'm not in agreement 

.hat it won't have some impact on the case. I don't think I 

lave enough information at this point to tell whether or not, 

.f the FCC adopted wholesale what the recommended decision was, 

.hat it wouldn't have some impact. 

In fact, I have had a lot of discussions with staff 

ibout that. and I don't think it is clear whether it would or 
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t wouldn‘t. It seems like it probably would have some. And, 

guess, you know, where I was the last time I felt like if 

hey were getting ready to make some kind of decision soon that 

t would be cleaner before parties filed testimony. Now they 

Lave filed direct testimony, but definitely before they file 

.ebuttal testimony that we have that clarity of the FCC 

Lecision and then have some kind of way of determining whether 

)r not that does have an impact on the case. And you clean up 

my issues. 

;omehow based on it. 

ieeded to be tweaked. And definitely before you filed more 

:estimony you at least have that decision, because it is next 

londay. But that’s just my thinking on it, but I will defer. 

1 know that other Commissioners have questions. 

There might be issues that need to be tweaked 

There may need to be testimony that 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Let me do this. I will come back 

:o you, Commissioner. Let me get with other the Commissioners, 

md I will come back to you. 

Commissioner Argenziano. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I have a question I would 

like to ask staff. I guess what it comes down to for me is 

:hat does Verizon’s motion for reconsideration meet the 

3tandard of review for reconsideration. And from what I am 

reading from your recommendation, it does not. Can you 

?laborate a lit bit on that, because to me that is what it 

:omes down to. And it is not a final - -  this is not final to 
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his. I mean, we go to hearing and it is not a final decision, 

s that correct? 

MR. MA": Correct. We would go on to hearing from 

iere. This is simply - -  this is to reconsider those motions to 

Lismiss that were denied. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: So under the standard of 

.eview for motion to reconsider, staff feels that Verizon did 

lot meet that standard? 

MR. MA": Correct, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: So that's really what we 

Ire here about today. I'm trying to get it really clear. That 

s really what we are trying to figure out, whether we missed 

ome kind of fact of law or something that we should have 

.econsidered, which staff is saying we didn't. 

So my decision today, then, Mr. Chairman, as I seen 

t, and if Commissioner McMurrian thinks of some valid 

'oncerns - -  I'm trying to narrow down what I'm really doing 

[ere today, and I think that it is looking to see whether 

'erizon has met that standard for review of reconsideration. 

nd maybe more elaboration on why they have not met it, and 

iaybe it is just as simple as what I just stated, but that's my 

ecision is trying to figure out whether they have met that 

tandard of review for reconsideration, not the facts and 

verything else that may go along with it. 

MR. MA": As I say in the recommendation, 
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:ommissioner, Verizon simply has not pointed out any fact or 

law that would meet the standard for reconsidering the orders 

tn review here. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop, you're 

recognized. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

I guess I would concur with Commissioner Argenziano, 

:o the extent that the staff recommendation addresses the 

standard for motions for reconsideration. But also, too, I 

:hink the point has been fleshed out is that both Comcast and 

3right House have alleged certain things that affect consumers, 

ind ultimately, you know, I see no real harm in going down the 

:rack that the Commission has already put itself on to go to 

iearing. If something changes dramatically, certainly that can 

le dealt with in the course prior to hearing, and we could 

ilways address that in a timely manner if need be. 

:hat pretty much I support the staff recommendation. 

But I think 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner McMurrian. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: This is probably where I 

should clarify. I wasn't very clear earlier, either. If - -  

ind I know that Mr. O'Roark has brought up the notion of 

leferring this decision until after the FCC. 

vas going, what I was thinking after considering this, was that 

if I were voting on the motions for reconsideration today, I 

I guess where I 
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ion't think Verizon has met the standard. 

:he Staff rec on Issue 2 that they haven't met the standard 

ifter giving that a lot of thought. 

So I do agree with 

Where I was going was entertaining - -  doing something 

)n the Commission's own motion because of what is happening at 

.he FCC. Not relying on the recommended decision, because I do 

:ee that as a staff recommendation similar to what we have 

iere, and that's not dispositive of the issues that are before 

IS. But since the FCC is getting to ready to act in the next 

reek, it seems - -  although we might not find that the standard 

ias been met for a motion for reconsideration, I agree with 

!ommissioner Argenziano, there may be a reason to do something 

bn our own. And so I wanted to throw that out to perhaps do 

lomething on our own motion to give it some time for the FCC to 

ule. 

Perhaps get through the initial appeal period, see 

f - -  because I think it's likely that no matter how the FCC 

lecides that one of the parties would probably appeal it 

lomehow. See what those issues on appeal are, then have those 

)arties file something here with us that explains what they see 

.he import of the FCC decision is, what the points on appeal 

ire, and we can take that into consideration and see if that 

:omehow has some impact on our case. So I would say that on 

)ur own motion that we would grant a period of stay for that 

-easonable length of time. 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners? Mr. Cooke. 

MR. COOKE: Well, theoretically the Commission can 

We have had cases where that has occurred, zhange its mind. 

but I think there has to be a very firm basis or sound reason 

for doing that because we get into questions of administrative 

Einality, et cetera. I think the way that the staff has 

malyzed this is it doesn't meet the standard for a motion for 

zonsideration by the party. It is something that was discussed 

rhen this decision was originally made. It's not something new 

:hat has come up. So, theoretically, I think on your own 

notion you could do this. I think you would have to have a 

Jery firm reason for doing it, and I guess I'm not sure exactly 

rhat that might be, but theoretically it's possible, if that 

ielps. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We would have to conclude this 

natter based upon the case before us, and then if we did 

something on our own motion, it would be something separate and 

3part? 

MR. COOKE: Well, I think it probably, to be clear, 

rould be a good idea to decide and take a vote on the request 

€or reconsideration by the party. If somebody wants to make a 

notion for reconsideration on their own initiative, then you 

-an take that up, as well. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Argenziano, you're 

recognized. 
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Perhaps staff could go into 

letail more about the FCC's decision, whether us moving on to 

learing would affect anything they decide or how that decision, 

rou know, according to Commissioner McMurrian's concerns, 

:ither way, whether we voted for them to make a decision or 

rhether we just went on to hearing and whatever they decided 

.hen could be somehow incorporated into our discussion at 

tearing. Or could you kind of elaborate more on Commissioner 

IcMurrian's concerns about waiting for the FCC and what that 

leans and what it doesn't mean, I would appreciate that. 

MR. MA": I will take a stab at it, Commissioner. 

I do not believe that the FCC's decision whether it 

dopts the bureau's recommended decision, or totally ignores 

t, or denies it and goes the other way is going to be 

iispositive of what you do here. I don't know that it will 

lave a tremendous impact, but I don't know that it won't have 

,n impact. I do believe there is a good chance that it may 

lffer some clarification. 

While this Commission does not walk lockstep in 

rhatever the FCC rules, certainly it pays heed to what those 

ulings are and uses those as guidance. So either way the FCC 

ules there is a possibility of providing clarification, and I 

luess, I don't have any - -  I don't have the answer as to what 

legree that would be. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Let me ask you this way. 
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f we went ahead and went to hearing and the FCC, in the 

leantime, came up with some type of decision, is there any 

irohibition on us looking at that at hearing as a Commission? 

MR. MA": I think supplemental authority - -  leave to 

ile supplemental authority could be filed, and I think we 

rould have the opportunity to look at that at hearing. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner McMurrian. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you. I probably 

iuddled this before, but I wasn't asking for - -  like I said, I 

gree with Issue 2 of staff recommendation to deny the motion 

or reconsideration. Mr. O'Roark was bringing up deferring 

hat decision until after we got the FCC decision; I hadn't 

hought about that, and I think that is something we can 

nonsider, too. 

I guess what I was talking about doing was denying 

.he motion for reconsideration, so voting with the staff rec on 

ssue 2, but 'then in a separate motion, not asking for the 

:ommission to reconsider its prior vote, because I don't think 

.hat that would be of any use to us to say we deny Verizon's 

lotion for reconsideration and then we talk about 

-econsidering . 

It would be a motion to abate the proceedings on our 

)wn motion to give the FCC time to make its decision and see if 

:here is any import from that decision on our case. Because I 
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)elieve, and I don't disagree with anything Mr. Mann said, it 

rouldn't be dispositive of the case, I don't believe, no matter 

LOW they rule, because I think we would still have issues of 

itate law before us as we talked about the last time and today. 

:ut I do think it might have an impact on what kinds of issues 

Ire before us, how they are framed, how the testimony would be 

.ddressed. Perhaps not, I just don't know. 

I don't have enough information yet about the case. 

haven't read the testimony. I'm not sure what impact it 

light have, but it seems like it might have some. Generally, 

hose FCC decisions on the same topic have some interplay in 

Iur cases, and they definitely get worked into the discussion 

Ind the decisions. And as has been noted in some of the 

ilings in some of the previous retention marketing cases, we 

Lefinitely have looked to what the FCC has done in that area. 

So I think it could have some impact. I can't swear 

.o you that it will, but it just seems like that it is cleaner 

.o abate our proceedings for a limited period of time, give the 

)arties a chance to tell us what they think the impact of that 

rould be, and then decide to pick up and resume with the 

;chedule that the prehearing officer already has set out. IS 

.hat clear? 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners, is that clear as 

nud? 

Commissioner Edgar. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

1 4  

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20  

21 

22  

23 

24 

25 

24 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

And I'm still kind of thinking through the timing 

ispect, and it sounds to me like what I'm hearing from both 

sides of not the issue, but both sides of the discussion up 

iere is a desire to figure out the best way procedurally to get 

3 full and complete information that we have before us. 

I agree with the comments that I have heard, but I 

ion't think that what is necessary to grant a motion for 

reconsideration is before us. So I am also comfortable with 

:he staff recommendation on Issue 2, and I guess it's just how 

ve - -  if, indeed, that is the majority feeling, then how we 

xoceed, and whether that is to go ahead and move along into 

iearing, or whether we stay, or abate, or have a time period in 

:here to wait to see what happens, I think is what I'm hearing 

:he discussion point to be. And so with that, I would just 

like to ask both parties, if it is okay, to speak to that point 

;pecifically as to the suggestion to move on into hearing with 

:he possibility of supplemental authority at some point versus 

m additional time period to wait to see what happens. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. O'Roark, you're recognized, and 

:hen Mr. Self. 

MR. O'ROARK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

A couple of point. A s  I mentioned before, the 

Eactual issue that the Commission identified in its orders is 

m e  that arises out of the FCC's analysis, and so what the FCC 
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LOW does may resolve that issue, and may well have changed what 

s at issue in the case. It may resolve the case. 

We have a general point, as Commissioner McMurrian 

'as mentioning, is that in the Commission's previous analysis, 

re looked exclusively to federal law to help determine what the 

tate law should be. The state law here is broad. It is not 

fell defined. And so in the past we looked to see what the FCC 

as said about this and tried to be consistent. 

If the FCC rules in our favor, but the Commission 

ecides, well, we're going to depart from our previous 

rinciple of following or staying consistent with the FCC, I 

hink it's going to be extremely important to parties to 

nderstand what the new rules of the road are. 

As to the question of whether you should stay now or 

ust plod ahead to hearing, my concern with going ahead to 

earing would be that we have got some issues that have been 

dentified. We have got rebuttal testimony coming up on 

uly 3rd. If the rules of the road are going to change, it's 

ertainly important to Verizon and I would think to all the 

larties to know exactly what those rules of the road are before 

re proceed. Because even if we got this all kind of 

traightened out before the hearing, you have got discovery 

ssues, you have got issue definition issues, you have got the 

estimony you are going to file. All of that is going to 

lepend on how this case is framed. 
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And, by the way, if you decide, you know what, we 

uant to continue to have state law track federal law, and the 

?CC rules our way, this case could go away and save everybody 

:he trouble of having the hearing with tremendous savings all 

:he way around. SO we would support initially the stay rather 

Lhan plodding straight ahead to hearing. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Mr. Self. 

MR. SELF: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

A couple of things. First, everything that we have 

liscussed about this, or that you all have discussed, it is 

iighly speculative at this juncture what may or may not happen. 

;o making a decision today to stay, or abate, or whatever based 

ipon speculation about what the FCC may do at some future point 

in time, I don't think rises to the level of a basis for you to 

nake a decision to stay or abate the case. 

The second point is we have got rebuttal testimony 

lue on July 3rd. If, in fact, the FCC issues an order next 

ueek, there certainly is sufficient time for that decision to 

>e incorporated into whatever the parties want to do with 

respect to their rebuttal testimony. 

Third, if by some chance the FCC does something that 

is, in fact, dispositive of some issue here, or otherwise, I'm 

jure - -  I'm willing to bet the farm that Mr. O'Roark will file 

;ome kind of motion with the Commission to say the FCC has now 

resolved this and taken care of this. I'm sure they will file 
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iome kind of motion, and I think it is up to the parties to 

)ring those kinds of things to you if and when they happen. 

The final thing that I want to make is the final 

letermination of the issues in this case is going to be on the 

)asis of the application of all the applicable law to the facts 

:hat are raised in the evidentiary hearing and that will then 

)e analyzed and discussed by the parties in their post-hearing 

xiefs. In order to get to that point, you have got to have 

)oth the facts and the law before you. 

If the FCC rules next week, then you have got that 

riece of the puzzle resolved. You're right, Commissioner, 

:here probably will be appeals of that no matter how that comes 

ut, in which case that's going to go on, I would imagine for a 

Zonsiderable period of time. And so you won't know what the 

iinal resolution of that is for, I don't know, six months, a 

rear, two years. Who knows how far and how long that goes on. 

But to the extent that that FCC decision is at least 

:he FCC's statement about what they believe federal law is at 

:hat point in time, you'll have that next week, assuming what 

ie have heard is correct, and you will be able to take that 

.nto account in the rebuttal testimony that's filed, in any 

;upplemental pleadings that Verizon may file, and certainly it 

:an be discussed at the hearing and certainly will be a part of 

:he post-hearing briefs that we'll try to apply all of the 

itate law, all of the federal law to the facts that are adduced 
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It the hearing. 

So the bottom line is I don't think there is any 

iasis for staying or abating the proceedings at this time. We 

ieed to charge on so that we can, in fact, fill in that 

ividentiary record, and, indeed, bring in all of the relevant 

.aw and, you know, conclude this matter. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

Commissioner Edgar, any further questions? 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: No. Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioners? No questions. 

ikay . 

Did I come back to you, Commissioner McMurrian? 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I believe you did, but I 

lon't have any questions. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Okay. Well, then, no further 

pestions, Commissioners. We are ready to move forward. 

so, Commissioner Argenziano, you're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I move staff 

recommendations as they are. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Second. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: I have a motion and second on 

;taff's recommendation. Is there any debate? 

Commissioner McMurrian, you're recognized on debate. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I'm not sure if procedurally 

If I were to make a motion :his is where I bring it up or not. 
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10 do something on our own motion, would we do it after we 

zomplete this vote, or should it be tied up as part of this 

Tote? Looking to our General Counsel. We could finish this 

Tote on Issue 2 and take up - -  

(Simultaneous conversation.) 

MR. COOKE: - -  because there has been a motion and a 

second. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. 

MR. COOKE: So then the question is can you 

immediately reconsider that, and I think somebody who voted 

3gainst it could not do that. It would have to be somebody who 

voted in favor of it. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: On the prevailing side. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop - -  wait one 

second. Had you completed your - -  

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I had a question for 

Mr. Cooke about that, but I wasn't - -  and that is what I tried 

to clarify earlier, 1 wasn't trying to reconsider. I wasn't 

suggesting reconsideration of the Commission's vote. I was 

talking about doing something on our own motion. 

help here. I am not an attorney. 

I just need 

MR. COOKE: I don't want to stretch (phonetic) the 

procedural rules, but I think this is fairly clear. There has 

been a motion made, and there has been a second, and there 
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leeds to be a vote on that. And if that vote is to accept 

:taff's position on this issue, then somebody who is in the 

)revailing side could move to reconsider that immediately 

receding vote, but that would be a reconsideration of that 

rote. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Okay. 

MR. COOKE: In other words, you would have to vote in 

favor of this and then turn around and ask to reconsider. 

'COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I do plan to vote in favor 

)f this. I guess my question was whether or not. 

MR. COOKE: Well, I'm going to point out one other 

:hing in terms of this whole question of reconsideration of the 

ibatement. Technically, even abatement would be a 

:econsideration at this point, because I think Verizon's 

riginal motion was to dismiss or in the alternative to stay 

:he proceedings. Now, you may conclude that there are changed 

:ircumstances here that merit some different course of action, 

)ut I think technically at least the argument could be made 

:hat even abating at this point is a reconsideration of the 

.nitial vote. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Commissioner Skop. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Just as a courtesy to my colleague, Commissioner 

kMurrian, I would be happy, as long as Commissioner Argenziano 

fould, to withdraw my second if we wanted to, you know, 
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mtertain that motion that Commissioner McMurrian, I think, 

rould like to bring. But I'm not sure I would support it, but 

would be willing to do that as a courtesy. 

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. Chair, there are two 

lays to do that. Either we now vote - -  actually there are 

hree ways. We vote on the motion that is seconded, or we take 

t back and have Commissioner McMurrian move her thought, and 

f that doesn't prevail then we would have to go back to the 

iriginal motion. Or Commissioner McMurrian can vote for this 

lotion and the one that is seconded and then move to 

.econsider. And if she doesn't have the votes to reconsider, 

t doesn't get reconsidered, or it does, one or the other. So 

hose are the three options that are before us. 

Now, if Commissioner McMurrian wants to go ahead and 

rould prefer to have the second removed or reconsidered at this 

ime, I have no problem with that. I can't say I would support 

ier motion, but I have no problem with that. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: We are in debate. We are in 

lebate, and I think the cleaner thing to do would be to go 

orward with the motion because it has been made, it has been 

econded. We are in debate, and I think pretty much everyone 

nows what we are thinking about in terms of whether or not 

here would be any abatement or reconsideration. That's 

,robably a secondary issue. 

And so I wouldn't dare jump on one of Mr. Self's 
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Inalogies, because I'm not here to steamroll things, but to 

retty much bring to a conclusion the motion before us, and 

.hen if there is further then we will go order from there, if 

.hat is appropriate, Commissioners. 

So any further debate on the motion? There has been 

L motion properly seconded. All those in favor let it be know 

)y the sign of aye. 

(Unanimous affirmative vote.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: All those opposed? Okay. 

Commissioner McMurrian, you're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Based on the General 

:ounsel's advice that making - -  I didn't see it as a 

reconsideration of the prior vote, because I said from the 

leginning that I supported Issue 2, staff's recommendation on 

[ssue 2. So I saw it as making a motion to abate the 

lroceedings. If that is interpreted as reconsideration of the 

:ommission's vote, and I wouldn't be - -  well, I am in the 

najority, but I see where we are going. I don't think that it 

iould get us anywhere, but my intention was to make the motion 

:o approve staff's recommendation on Issue 2, but also make a 

notion on the Commission's own notion to do that. So basically 

it was just not well thought out by me, Chairman. 

MR. COOKE: Commissioner, you could make a motion to 

stay if you think there are changed circumstances, but I do 

:hink technically that decision was made previously. I don't 
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hink it precludes you from making that motion if that is what 

'ou would like to do. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Do you want to think about it? Why 

lon't we take a break, Commissioners. We'll come back when the 

ong hand is on the six. 

(Recess. ) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Before we proceed, let me just 

lffer an apology to Ms. Keating. I know that you are here 

epresenting Bright House, and I have been saying Mr. Self. 

ad I know that both of you have different parties, so I offer 

'ou an apology from the bench and let you know you are always 

(elcome here. You do a fantastic job. One of the best 

ttorneys that appear before us. 

MS. KEATING: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. No offense 

aken. Mr. Self has done a fantastic job and Bright House 

ppreciates his efforts. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you so kindly; thank you so 

indly . 
Commissioners, in our last episode before we left we 

ook a quick break because Commissioner McMurrian was getting 

ier notes together. And at this point in time, Commissioner, 

'ou're recognized. 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Thank you, Chairman. 

And to answer your question, I think where we were 

rhen you left, you wanted to know if I wanted to make a motion, 
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m d  I will pass. I don't think that that motion would carry. 

r would say I think it has been clear, I think there was 

zonfusion about sort of the way I raised it. I was in 

agreement and voted in agreement with the Commission's decision 

Jn Issue 2 .  I don't think Verizon has met the standard for a 

notion for reconsideration and it wasn't my intent to try to 

reopen that. General Counsel and I have discussed that, and I 

Jnderstand where he is coming from now. 

I think it is probably best at this point if I just 

let you all know I will probably write a concurring opinion on 

this. Again, I'm not dissenting from the Commission's 

decision, but I will explain sort of where I'm coming from. 

9nd personally I do think it would be best at this point to 

abate the proceedings, but, again, I think we have moved past 

that, so, thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you, Commissioner. 

Staff, we are ready for Item 6, and we have a call - -  

I'm looking to Chris. 

MR. SELF: Thank you, Commissioners. 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Thank you. 

MR. MA": Commissioner, I'm sorry, may I also point 

out, remind you that we do have Issue 3, should the docket be 

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Move staff. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Second. 
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CHAIRMAN CARTER: Moved and properly seconded. All 

.n favor let it be known by the sign of aye. 

(Unanimous affirmative vote.) 

CHAIRMAN CARTER: Those opposed like sign. 

Show it done. Thank you. 

* * * * * * * *  
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Cable Show: Comcast to try win-at-any-cost retention program 
By Brian Santo 
CedMagazine.com - May 20,2008 

Comcast is preparing to institute what seems to be the single-most aggressive 
customer retention program in the industry, starting June 1. 

The company has been building a new call center in Newark, Del., capable of 
housing 700 call center agents. Comcast will have up to 200 agents devoted 
specifically to retaining customers “no matter what it takes,” said Mike Doyle, 
president of Comcast‘s eastern division. Doyle was speaking in New Orleans on 
a Cable Show panel. 

As competition increases, the more important retention becomes, Doyle said. He 
said that in a high percentage of instances, Comcast agents will not only be able 
to save a customer, they will be able to upgrade them by offering a bundle. 

Many customers that ask to unsubscribe are calling to cancel a single service 
(frequently video) and are unaware of the cost savings inherent in bundles. That 
makes it easy to upgrade those customers, Doyle said. “They just don’t know the 
deals they can get.” 

Doyle doesn’t anticipate problems of the sort that Verizon recently got in trouble 
for. When Verizon phone customers disconnect, they tell the new service 
provider, and the new service provider negotiates the disconnect with Verizon. 
Verizon would call those customers to try to retain them, but the telco was 
accused of violating the privacy of their former calling customers because they 
were relying on records that arguably should not have been available to them to 
use for that particular purpose. 

Doyle said that since Comcast callers call Comcast directly to disconnect, the 
MSO will not have the same problem that Verizon had. Further, there is no 
customer demand for the ability to switch to another video provider and have that 
video provider negotiate a disconnect with Comcast, similar to the situation 
Verizon is in. 

Despite all that, the new retention program looks to be a high-pressure sales 
situation. Doyle said it will be a retain-at-any-cost situation. Further, agent 
compensation will be based on retention rates and the extent of the incentives 
the agent offers a customer to remain with Comcast, Doyle explained. 




